Edward Lavallee
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From: Sharon Dorish <sdorish@scgov.net>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 12:15 PM

To: Edward Lavallee; '‘bnewman@cityofnorthport.com’; Dave Bullock

Cc: Shannon Lafon

Subject: Sarasota County Capital Project Council discussion

Attachments: Proposed Resolution and Exhibit for Mid-County Tax Collector Office.pdf

Good afternoon all,

Please see the attached proposed resolution that Steven Botelho and Shannon Lafon will be discussing with you later
this week. If you have any questions, please feel to discuss with Steve and Shannon.

Thank you,

Office of Financial Management
Sarasota County Government
1660 Ringling Blvd., Suite 470
Phone: 941-861-5457

Email:



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA

RE: AMENDING FISCAL YEAR 2014-2018 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
TO ADD THE MID-COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR OFFICE PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 2013-116
approving the Sarasota County Fiscal Year 2014-2018 Capital Improvement Program (CIP); and

WHEREAS, the need has arisen to create a new project within the Capital Improvement
Program to make use of the Mid-County Tax Collector Office, a new General Government project;
and

WHEREAS, the Capital Improvement Program Project Sheet for the Mid-County Tax
Collector Office accurately describes the capital improvements planned for this facility.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Sarasota County, Florida, in a public meeting assembled, that:

1. The Mid-County Tax Collector Office Project Sheet, attached to this Resolution as
Exhibit A, is hereby adopted as part of the Sarasota County Fiscal Year 2014-2018
Capital Improvement Program, as CIP Project No. 83299.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA, this day of ,2014.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA

BY:

CHAIR
ATTEST:

KAREN E. RUSHING, Clerk of the
Circuit Court and Ex-officio Clerk

to the Board of County Commissioners
of Sarasota County, Florida

BY:
C™™UTY " K







